

John Kennedy

From: Raymond Quianzon [quianzon@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2006 11:02 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: STA request 0277-EX-ST-2006

Yes sir.

The STA is only for the limited testing in New Mexico.
The other locations remain unchanged (other than the pending Transfer of Control).

Thank you.

- Raymond Quianzon
Counsel for SafeView, Inc.

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2006 10:59
To: Raymond Quianzon
Subject: RE: STA request 0277-EX-ST-2006
Importance: High

Is Albuquerque, NM the only location being requested under this STA? The other eight locations appear to be already covered under 0120-EX-ML-2005.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----

From: Raymond Quianzon [mailto:quianzon@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2006 2:36 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Mitchell Lazarus; Duane Viano
Subject: STA request 0277-EX-ST-2006

Mr. Kennedy -

The purpose of the captioned filing is to seek temporary authority to operate equipment (currently operated under OET callsign WD2XKP) at the Sandia National Laboratory. The applicant does not have a contract with the Department of Energy but rather will be operating the equipment for a limited time to demonstrate the equipment's operations.

Please feel free to contact us with further questions.

- Raymond Quianzon
Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C.
Counsel to SafeView, Inc.